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Matthew Rosel

From: MALLOCH Angela <Angela.MALLOCH@rms.nsw.gov.au> on behalf of 
Development Sydney <Development.Sydney@rms.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 January 2015 1:05 PM
To: Matthew Rosel
Subject: RE: EXHIBITION: MP10_0165 MOD1 5 Whiteside and 14-16 David Avenue, North 

Ryde - RMS

Categories: Submission/Response

Yes the response does include Roads and Maritime Services. 
  
Regards,  
Development.Sydney@rms.nsw.gov.au 
  

From: Matthew Rosel [mailto:Matthew.Rosel@planning.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 7 January 2015 12:38 PM 
To: Development Sydney 
Subject: RE: EXHIBITION: MP10_0165 MOD1 5 Whiteside and 14-16 David Avenue, North Ryde - RMS 

Thanks for the prompt reply.  
 
We have received TfNSW’s comments (attached). Can you confirm that TfNSW’s submission is also on behalf 
of RMS? TfNSW did not state this in its letter.  
 
Kind regards 
 
Matthew Rosel 
Senior Planner, Metropolitan Projects  
NSW Department of Planning & Environment | GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001  
T 02 9228 6213  E matthew.rosel@planning.nsw.gov.au 
  

 
  
Subscribe to the Department's e-news at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

 

From: MALLOCH Angela [mailto:Angela.MALLOCH@rms.nsw.gov.au] On Behalf Of Development Sydney 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 January 2015 11:50 AM 
To: Matthew Rosel 
Subject: RE: EXHIBITION: MP10_0165 MOD1 5 Whiteside and 14-16 David Avenue, North Ryde - RMS 
 
Hi Matthew,  
  
We provided our comments to Transport for NSW for this modification, I will see where the response is up to. 
Tim_Dewey@transport.nsw.gov.au is looking after it. 
  
Regards,  
Development.Sydney@rms.nsw.gov.au 
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From: Matthew Rosel [mailto:Matthew.Rosel@planning.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 7 January 2015 11:19 AM 
To: Development Sydney 
Subject: FW: EXHIBITION: MP10_0165 MOD1 5 Whiteside and 14-16 David Avenue, North Ryde - 
RMS 
Importance: High 

Dear Mr Hodgson 
 
RMS was invited to provide comments on the 5 Whiteslde St and 14-16 David Ave modification 
application (MP10_0165 MOD1) by 19 December 2014. However, I notice that the Department has 
not received RMS’s comments or a request for an extension of time to provide comments. 
 
I would be grateful if RMS could provide its comments no later than Wednesday, 14 January 2015. If 
RMS has no specific comments to make, please confirm by response to this email.   
 
For ease of reference the web-links to the application is provided below: 
 
http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=6780   
 
If you have any questions on this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me via email or on the 
number below.  
 
Kind regards 
 
Matthew Rosel 
Senior Planner, Metropolitan Projects  
NSW Department of Planning & Environment | GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001  
T 02 9228 6213  E matthew.rosel@planning.nsw.gov.au 
  

 
  
Subscribe to the Department's e-news at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

 

From: Matthew Rosel  
Sent: Friday, 21 November 2014 8:51 AM 
To: development.sydney@rms.nsw.gov.au 
Subject: EXHIBITION: MP10_0165 MOD1 5 Whiteside and 14-16 David Avenue, North Ryde - RMS 
 
ATT: Owen Hodgson, 
 
Urbis Pty Ltd has submitted a modification request application to amend the Concept Plan 
for the residential flat development at 5 Whiteside Street and 14-16 David Avenue, North 
Ryde. Please refer to the attached exhibition letter.  
  
An electronic copy of the application (on CD) was sent on Wednesday. The application may 
also be viewed on the Department’s website: www.planning.nsw.gov.au  
  
I invite RMS to make submissions by Friday 19 December 2014. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Matthew Rosel 
Senior Planner, Metropolitan Projects  
NSW Department of Planning & Environment | GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001  
T 02 9228 6213  E matthew.rosel@planning.nsw.gov.au 
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Before printing, please consider the environment 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email and any attachment to it are intended only to be read or used by the named addressee. It is confidential and 
may contain legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistaken transmission to you. Roads and 
Maritime Services is not responsible for any unauthorised alterations to this email or attachment to it. Views expressed in this message are those 
of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Roads and Maritime Services. If you receive this email in error, please immediately 
delete it from your system and notify the sender. You must not disclose, copy or use any part of this email if you are not the intended recipient. 
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